

# **Barlow Parish Council**

Barlow Village Hall, Millcross Lane, Barlow, Dronfield, S18 7TA

Email. [info@barlowvillage.co.uk](mailto:info@barlowvillage.co.uk)

Telephone. 07841529122

8 April 2021

To: The Chair and all Members of Barlow Parish Council

I hereby give you notice that the Full Council Meeting of Barlow Parish Council will be held virtually using Zoom on **Monday 12 April 2021 at 7.30pm.**

Meeting information:

<https://zoom.us/j/97820133249?pwd=SXFwVWVmK25JTFVCaFJlcmM2TVhOZz09>

Meeting ID: 978 2013 3249

Passcode: 989361

One tap mobile

+442034815237,,97820133249#,,,,\*989361# United Kingdom

+442034815240,,97820133249#,,,,\*989361# United Kingdom

Dial by your location

+44 203 481 5237 United Kingdom

+44 203 481 5240 United Kingdom

+44 203 901 7895 United Kingdom

+44 208 080 6591 United Kingdom

+44 208 080 6592 United Kingdom

+44 330 088 5830 United Kingdom

+44 131 460 1196 United Kingdom

Meeting ID: 978 2013 3249

Passcode: 989361

All members of the Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving the business to be transacted as set out in the following Agenda.

Members are to complete the Declaration of Interests Sheet (if appropriate) and email this to the Clerk prior to the meeting.

Yours sincerely



Emma Smith

Parish Clerk/RFO

## AGENDA

1 To receive apologies for absence.

2 Variation of Order of Business.

3 **Declaration of Members Interests and Requests for Dispensation**

Members are requested to declare the existence and nature of any disclosable pecuniary interest and/or other interest, not already on their register of interests, in any item on the agenda and withdraw from the meeting at the appropriate time, or to request a dispensation. Please note that appropriate forms should be completed prior to commencement of the meeting.

4 **Recording and Filming of Council and Committee Meetings**

The right to record, film and to broadcast meetings of the council and committees is established following the Local Government Audit and Accountability Act 2014. This is in addition to the rights of the press and public to attend such meetings. Meetings or parts of the meetings from which the press and public are excluded may not be filmed or recorded. Members of the public are permitted to film or record meetings to which they are permitted access, in a non-disruptive manner.

5 **Confidential Item**

To determine which items, if any, on the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded. If the Council decides to exclude the public it will be necessary to pass a resolution in the following terms:-

“That in view of the confidential nature of the business about to be transacted, to consider a resolution to exclude the Press and Public from the meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, s1, in order to discuss the item.”

6 **Public Speaking**

7 **Minutes**

(a) To receive and approve the Full Council Meeting Minutes 1 March 2021

(b) Any matters arising from the minutes

8 **Planning Matters**

(a) To consider applications/appeals received from the Planning Authority and to submit comments. Please view online before the meeting at <https://planapps-online.norfolk.gov.uk/online-applications/>

- NED/21/00163/FL - Proposed 4 Bed Detached House - 47 Valley Road, Barlow
- NED/21/00214/FL - Application for retention of use of café and proposed extensions and external alterations to café - Lakeside Café Fishing Ponds, Keepers Lane, Barlow

(b) To note Planning Decisions

- NED/21/01271FLH - Demolition of existing outbuildings and rebuilding as ancillary accommodation for family members - Acorn House, Far Lane, Barlow **APPROVED/P.D REMOVED 5 March 2021**
- NED/21/00019/FLH - Removal of existing roofs and rear dormer, increase of ridge and eaves height to create additional habitable space to the existing first floor and a single storey rear extension (revised scheme of 19/01059/FLH) - The Bungalow, Wilkin Hill, Barlow **APPROVED 2 March 2021**
- NED/21/00049/TPO - Notification of intention to remove leaning stem towards house of one Sycamore tree (T32) and clearing branches from telegraph wires to give 1.2m clearance of Horse Chestnut (T16) covered by TPO number 5 - New Vicarage, Hackney Lane, Barlow **CONDITIONALLY APPROVED 18 March 2021**
- NED/21/00087/LB - Application for listed building consent for a kitchen at Barlow Woodseats Hall, Johnnygate Lane, for North Midland Surveys (Listed Building/Conservation Area/Affecting a public right of way) - Barlow Woodseats Hall, Johnnygate Lane, Barlow **CONDITIONALLY APPROVED 18 March 2021**

(c) To discuss any other planning matters, appeals, etc

9 **District Councillor Report**

10 **Police Liaison Officer/Crime Report**

**11 County Councillor Report**

**12 To note the Parish Clerks Report and correspondence received**

- (a) Village Hall Bookings - 1 enquiry received for 26 June 2021
- (b) DALC - Newsletter March 2021
- (c) NEDDC - Sex Establishment Policy Consultation
- (d) DCC - Completion of the repair at Pinfold Monument
- (e) DALC - DCC Green Entrepreneurs Fund
- (f) Notices for Elections - County Councillors and Police and Crime Commissioner
- (g) DALC - Luke Hall MP - Local Authority meetings
- (h) Mods Lane Footpath update
- (i) 20's Plenty for Derbyshire
- (j) Village Hall working group notes - 22 March 2021

**13 Finance Report**

- (a) To approve the Bank Reconciliation for March 2021
- (b) To approve the BACS/ Cheque payments for March/April 2021 (Appendix 1)

**14 To discuss Marketing of the Village Hall - Working Group update**

**15 To discuss Parking Issues/Double Yellow Lines**

**16 To discuss access for Mill Lane and Mill Street**

**17 Village Hall/ Recreational Ground Issues and actions required:**

- (a) To note Village Hall Monthly Inspection Report carried out March 2021
- (b) To do list:
  - COVID Secure paperwork and Village Hall re-opening update
  - Replacement main hall light switch now fitted and working
  - Litter bin now fitted in the park area
  - Drain and gutter have now been cleared
- (c) To confirm Councillors inspecting the Village Hall in April 2021
- (d) To confirm Councillors weekly inspection of the play area
- (e) Rubber matting for grip on entrance to the field
- (f) Overgrown border on Recreational Ground update on works carried out
- (g) Preschool Summer Club permission Monday 26 to 28 July and Monday 2 to 4 August
- (h) DCS Floor Cleaning change of date from 27 March to 6 April 2021 - £400
- (i) To discuss Open Day for the Village Hall
- (j) To discuss car boots 2021

**18 To discuss the bench on Dobbin Lane**

**19 To discuss the bench on Commonside Road**

**20 To note Speed watch update**

**21 To discuss Neighbourhood Watch Scheme**

**22 To discuss re-opening of the Barlow Book Exchange**

**23 To discuss the Barlow History group collections**

**24 To discuss location for planting Woodland trust trees on the Recreational Ground**

**25 To note the update on the missing dog bin on Springfield Road**

**26 To discuss the activity at Monkwood**

**27 To discuss the parking and turning space on Springfield Road**

- 28 To discuss the idea of a pop up cinema
- 29 To discuss Village Hall Development
- 30 To note update on Bye Laws and Deeds
- 31 To note any items for the next Agenda
- 32 Date of Next Meeting - Monday 3 May 2021 at 7.30pm